

Meeting Minutes



Sub-regional RTEP Committee for PJM West Via teleconference Friday, September 17th 2021 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00 - 1:05)

1. Aaron Berner, PJM, called the meeting to order, and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, media participation, and WebEx guidelines.

RTEP Updates (1:10 - 2:25)

2. Reliability Update

Wenzheng Qiu and Jeff Goldberg presented the reliability update.

3. ComEd Supplemental Projects

Alex Westendorf, ComEd, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in ComEd.

4. DEOK Supplemental Projects

Steven Steinkuhl, DEOK, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in DEOK.

5. AEP Supplemental Projects

Jasmine Moore, Bartley Taberner, and Brian Swain AEP, presented needs and solutions for supplemental projects in AEP.

Informational Postings

M-3 Process Needs Status

This spreadsheet allows stakeholders to track process defined in Open Access Transmission Tariff, Attachment M-3 and leading to the development of the supplemental projects.

Aggregate Maps for Supplemental Projects

Aggregate geographic representation of supplemental projects not previously included in Local Plan.

Planning Community Open Questions

Open questions regarding M-3 projects received through Planning Community.

M-3 Action Item List

M-3 action item list received through Planning Community, SRRTEP and TEAC meetings.

Future Meeting Dates



Meeting Minutes



 September 17, 2021
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

 October 15, 2021
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

 November 19, 2021
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

 December 17, 2021
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Teleconference Teleconference Teleconference Teleconference

Attendance List

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Kent	Sarah	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Perez- Ramos	Jomar	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Kirby	Neil	Other	None
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Hanser	Erik	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading & Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier
Rodriguez	Tomas	OPSI	None
Lowrey	John	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Koepplinger	Alexandria	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Huang	Jame	Rockland Electric Company	Transmission Owner
Shaikh	Mohammed	Plus Power	Other Supplier
Lowenthal- Savy	Danielle	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Schmitt	Tom	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Wharton	Matthew	Guidehouse, Inc.	None
Segner	Sharon	LS Power Development, LLC	None
Janapareddy	Anupama	Green River Holdings, LLC	Generation Owner
de La Mora	Luis	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier
Marker	Jerod	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Moore	Jasmine	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Koehler	Nicolas	AEP Indiana-Michigan Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Patt	Dan	Alstom Grid	None
Ahmed	Hamad	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Egger	Anne	AES	Other Supplier
Mills	Paul	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner



Meeting Minutes



Janatusch	Sarah	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Taberner	Bartley	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Swain	Brian	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Regner	Ronald (Ron)	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Laios	Takis	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Steinkuhl	Steve	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Wilson	Ben	Ohio Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Williams	Lesley	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Bensala	Tarik	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Davis	David	Strata Solar	None
Berton	Tyler	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Spatafore	Julia	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Hudson	Alex	Tenaska Power Services Co.	Generation Owner
Westendorf	Alex	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Goldberg	Jeffrey	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None